From: Gregory, Andrew

Sent: 10 June 2022 10:48
To: Montague, Hayley
Subject: RE: Application to Extend Provisional Statement - Aspers, Royal Pier Waterfront Development,

Mayflower Park, Southampton

Thanks Hayley

On this basis the Planning Department has no objection to the application to extend the provisional statement by a
further 3 years until 24th March 2025.

Kind Regards

Andrew Gregory

Regeneration Planning Manager

Infrastructure, Planning and Development Service
Southampton City Council

From: Montague, Hayley

Sent: 01 June 2022 10:58

To: Gregory, Andrew

Subject: RE: Application to Extend Provisional Statement - Aspers, Royal Pier Waterfront Development, Mayflower
Park, Southampton

Hi Andrew,

Yes the large casino could operate for 24 hours. This application is to extend the provisional statement original
granted in 2016 and extended in 2019 as no work had started on the site for a variety of reasons. As work has still
not started on site Aspers have applied for another extension.

Kind regards,

Hayley Montague

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership
Southampton City Council

Web: www.southampton.gov.uk/licensing
Post: Licensing - Southampton City Council
Civic Centre, Southampton, SO14 7LY

Please note:- This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the
Data Protection Act 1998 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. SCC does not make legally binding
agreements or accept formal notices/proceedings by email. Emails may be monitored. This e-mail (and its
attachments) is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information which



is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come to you in error you must take no action based on it, nor must you copy
or show it to anyone.

From: Gregory, Andrew

Sent: 31 May 2022 10:50

To: Montague, Hayley

Subject: RE: Application to Extend Provisional Statement - Aspers, Royal Pier Waterfront Development, Mayflower
Park, Southampton

Morning Hayley

| have been asked to provide a response to this consultation on behalf of the Planning Department.
Am | correct in thinking the previous provisional statement initially granted to Aspers Universal Ltd is not bound by
hours of use controls i.e. the casino could operate 24hrs?

Please note the Planning Department is unlikely to object in light of the previous licensing decisions and planning
policy AP8 of the City Centre Action Plan supports 24hr operation for a casino at Royal Pier.

| would be grateful for clarification in relation to the hours of use and | will then provide a formal consultation
response before the deadline next week.

Kind Regards

Andrew Gregory

Regeneration Planning Manager

Infrastructure, Planning and Development Service
Southampton City Council

From: Montague, Hayley

Sent: 13 May 2022 09:10

To: Safeguarding Children Licensing ; Planning
; Food Safety

Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team Mailbox

Subject: Application to Extend Provisional Statement - Aspers, Royal Pier Waterfront Development, Mayflower Park,
Southampton

Good Morning,

Please find attached a notice of application to extend the provisional statement initially granted to Aspers Universal
Ltd on 24" March 2016. This application seeks to extend the grant of the provisional statement by a further 3 years
until 24™ March 2025. The previous notice of application for the provisional statement from 2014 is also included for
completeness.

Any representations must be made in writing by 10*" June 2022.

Kind regards,

Hayley Montague





